
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Mayor & Board of Aldermen  

From: Carolyn Martin, Planning & Grants Admin 
Sarah Harris, Project Manager 

Re: Authorize Amendment #1 – Professional Services Agreement with Cypress 
Environment & Infrastructure – GOMESA/MSDMR:  Front Beach Public Access 

Section: CONSENT AGENDA 

Meeting Date: November 7, 2023 

 
The first phase of design and permitting has developed complete plans for some elements with other 
aspects of the project at 30% completion.  The attached contract amendment covers the second 
phase of design that will bring all elements to 100% design for implementation: 
  

• Original Contract........................ $         873,385.00 
• Amendment #1........................... $      1,114,520.00 
• AMENDED TOTAL..................... $      1,987,905.00 

  
Once construction plans are complete and accepted by the city, the extent and purpose of 
construction oversight (RPR) will be determined and presented for consideration.  I respectfully 
request authorization for the mayor to execute the attached Contract Amendment #1 with Cypress 
Environment & Infrastructure as described. 
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